From: David Vanis <dvanis@volusia.org>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cec: Bernice Wendland <BWendland@volusia.org>, Dave Byron <DByron@volusia.org>,
Pamela Renfro <PRenfro@volusia.org>
Subject: Re: PRR - Completed IA Investigations
Date: Thu, 06 Mar 2014 09:19:05 -0500

I apologize for the delayed response. There were no completed
internal affairs reports regarding the Department of Public
Protection for the month of February 2014. This includes the
Divisions of Corrections, Beach Safety, EVAC, Fire Services, and the
Medical Examiners Office.

Regards,

Captain David Vanis

Volusia County Department of Public Protection Internal Affairs
1300 Red John Dr

Daytona Beach, FL, 32120

Office: (386)239-6414 ext 20323

dvanis@volusia.org
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